
From: Tanya Roman <troman@anison.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 2:05 PM 
To: Carol Birch <Carol.Birch@vaughan.ca> 
Cc: Nancy Tuckett <Nancy.Tuckett@vaughan.ca>; Mary Caputo <Mary.Caputo@vaughan.ca>; Christina 
Ciccone <Christina.Ciccone@vaughan.ca> 
Subject: [External] RE: Courtesy Meeting Notice - March 5, 2024 Committee of the Whole 
 

  
Hello,  
 
Thank you Carol for forwarding the Mee�ng No�ce. 
 
Please be advised that the Trustee leter dated February 25, 2022, in response to the Public Mee�ng, is 
s�ll valid and we would reiterate our request for the City to incorporate a cost sharing condi�on as a 
condi�on for the Hold removal for the proposed zoning bylaw to ensure that any outstanding cost 
sharing obliga�ons to the Block 10 Developers Group are setled. 
 
Please let me know if you would require a follow up leter or if the previous correspondence will suffice. 
 
Thank you for your considera�on in this mater.    
 
Regards,  
 
Tanya Roman, MES, MCIP, RPP 
Anison & Associates 
40 Vogell Road, Unit 46 
Richmond Hill, Ont.  L4B 3N6 
Tel: (905) 770-3330  
Cell: (416) 433-3559 
 
 

 
CAUTION! This is an external email. Verify the sender's email address and carefully examine any 
links or attachments before clicking. If you believe this may be a phishing email, please use the 
Phish Alert Button.  
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